From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Woolridge, Angela (USAAZ)

Sent: 7/5/2011 7:50:52 PM

Subject: RE: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling and others
Thanks! pJC

From: Woolridge, Angela (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 4:48 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling and others

Pat, the attached document contains the Indictment, forms of verdict, and minute entry for the acquittal. | didn't realize
but the case synopsis | previously provided is contained in the e-mail correspondence below. Let me know if you need
anything else.

Thanks,

Angela

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Woolridge, Angela (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling and others

Fabulous! Thanks. PJC

From: Woolridge, Angela (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling and others

Pat, I'm away from my desk but will get you this information as well as a case summary by the end of the day.
Thanks!

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 05:07 PM

To: Woolridge, Angela (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling and others

A: Canyou send me the Gomez-Soto Indictment, notice of acquittal and any other documents you think useful? | am
assembling for the IG. Thanks! PJC

From: Woolridge, Angela (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 9:07 AM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling and others

Pat, the hung jury case was not mine, but the Gomez-Soto acquittal was April 29, 2011,
Thanks,
Angela

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 9:04 AM

To: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Woolridge, Angela (USAAZ); Settel, Lisa
(USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Morse, James (USAAZ) 1; Logan, Raynette (USAAZ); Sukenic, Howard (USAAZ);
McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ); Vercauteren, Keith (USAAZ); Kirby, Vincent (USAAZ); Howe, Randall (USAAZ)
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Subject: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling and cthers

Colleagues: DP

Thanks to you all. PJC

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 6:19 PM

To: ATF (ATF)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling

DP

PJC

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 5:12 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Tielborg Ruling
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